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 LOOKING FORWARD 

Built on thorough field research and guided by ongoing 
iteration from stakeholders, the Lab’s prototyping has 
been successful in generating and disseminating new PUE 
knowledge. This includes knowledge around bridging the 
skills gaps, fostering sustainable appliance supply chains, 
building partnerships and sharing learning.

This report documents our achievements so far but there 
is still much more work to do. Others who have extensively 
worked in Tanzania — such as E4I — have done important 
and complementary work in parallel on PUE entrepreneur 
business and technical cases. But the Lab can do more to 
bridge and build on this learning. To this end, the Lab aims 
to establish a holistic and practical ‘how-to’ approach to 
catalyse PUE businesses that work for specific local contexts, 
tailoring and applying combinations of capacity building, 
longer-term mentorship, financial access and linking 
different parts of the PUE appliance distribution chains.

The Lab will pursue experimental evidence and data 
to develop this approach and test its effectiveness for 
replication and scale. Overall sector coordination must 

continue to improve and stakeholders must forge new 
partnerships to catalyse PUE at scale. The Lab will continue 
PUE dialogues and expert convening will be stepping up 
advocacy efforts to help catalyse PUE development in the 
areas highlighted in this prototyping work. Indeed, across 
the Lab’s PUE activities, stakeholders — from communities 
and entrepreneurs to mini-grid developers and MFIs — 
have expressed a need for a semi-permanent platform or 
continued convening of stakeholders to bring together sector 
learnings and consolidate sector messaging for policymakers 
and investors.

To this end, the Energy Change Lab will continue to provide 
a PUE convening and learning function to help the sector 
to move forward. The Lab will also continue working with 
others, brokering and seeking new partnerships to continue 
building PUE knowledge and partnerships to scale impacts 
going forward with the ultimate aim of building self-
sufficient individuals and networks who achieve people-
centred and equitable energy systems.
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 ANNEX A: THE ENERGY 
 CHANGE LAB PROCESS 
 FOR PROTOTYPING PUE 

Prototyping steps Process Methods/tools

Defining System sensing/problem analysis, consisting of:
• Forming ideas through research on PUE and site visits
• Initial conceptualisation through meetings with relevant 

stakeholders.

Desk research.
Field/site visits and research.
One-on-one meetings.
Participatory workshop/s with 
stakeholders.

Exploring Situational analysis and partnership building:
• Establishing the key prototype partners
• Detailed mapping of local stakeholders and discussions 

to build potential partnerships for empirical test of each 
idea/s.

Prototype design: 
• Identifying probable solutions/design of prototypes.

Field/site visits.
One-on-one meetings with potential 
partners.
Forming the core team.
Establishing partnerships.

Connecting Reach out to relevant stakeholders and actors to be involved 
in implementing the prototypes, agreeing key actions, roles 
and responsibilities. Includes answering some questions 
developed with a prototyping canvas.

Meetings to concretise partnerships for 
prototype implementation both on and 
off site.
Memoranda of understanding with 
partners.

Prototyping Prototype implementation: 
• Gather additional data and detail design of prototype 

that includes
• Partner coordination, technical advisory, and so on
• Implementation plan activities and deployment of 

resources.

Collect data on site.
Develop tools.
Linkages to new stakeholders as needs 
emerge.
Trainings, meetings, workshops.

Prototype refinement: 
• Feedback with partners and stakeholders to redesign or 

refine the prototype.

Draw up lessons learnt.
Discuss with partners and stakeholders 
through peer-to-peer workshops and/or 
meetings.

Unleashing Finalising prototypes and disseminating learnings. Village meetings (entrepreneurs, 
others).
Final workshop.
Prototyping guideline.
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 ANNEX B: LIST OF KEY 
 PUE STAKEHOLDERS IN 
 TANZANIA 
Institutions Brief overview and role in PUE

Government
Energy and Water Utilities 
Regulatory Authority (EWURA)

Established by the EWURA Act Cap 414, it is responsible for technical and economic 
regulation of the electricity, petroleum, natural gas and water sectors and for 
approving independent projects, tariffs and design of regulations. www.ewura.go.tz

Ministry of Agriculture In charge of delivering agricultural and cooperative services, providing a conducive 
environment to stakeholders, building local government authority capacity and 
facilitating the private sector to contribute effectively to sustainable agricultural 
production, productivity and cooperative development. www.kilimo.go.tz/index.
php/en

Ministry of Energy Responsible for facilitating the development of the energy sector in Tanzania.  
www.nishati.go.tz/

Rural Energy Agency An autonomous body under the Ministry of Energy whose role is to promote and 
facilitate improved access to modern energy services in rural areas of mainland 
Tanzania. www.rea.go.tz/

Tanzania Bureau of Standards An autonomous body under the Ministry of Industry and Trade, established by the 
Standards Act No.3 (1975) as the National Standards Institute. It is mandated to 
measure the quality of products of all descriptions and promote standardisation 
in industry and commerce. www.tbs.go.tz/

Development partners
International Finance Corporation Development partner and funder for energy/PUE projects, it is developing database 

for PUE in Tanzania. www.ifc.org

European Union Development partner and funder for energy/PUE projects. https://eeas.europa.eu/
delegations/tanzania_en

Embassy of Norway Development partner and funder for energy/PUE Projects. www.norway.no/en/
tanzania

United Nations Industrial 
Development Organization

Development partner and funder for energy (hydro, biomass)/PUE projects.  
www.unido.org

http://www.ewura.go.tz
http://www.kilimo.go.tz/index.php/en
http://www.kilimo.go.tz/index.php/en
http://www.nishati.go.tz/
http://www.rea.go.tz/
http://www.tbs.go.tz/
http://www.ifc.org
https://eeas.europa.eu/delegations/tanzania_en
https://eeas.europa.eu/delegations/tanzania_en
http://www.norway.no/en/tanzania
http://www.norway.no/en/tanzania
http://www.unido.org
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Institutions Brief overview and role in PUE

Mini-grid developers and energy providers
European Committee for 
Training and Agriculture 
(CEFA)

Generates and distributes reliable hydropower, conducts community awareness campaigns 
and supports PUE projects. Also offers a living example of an anchor business community (ABC) 
model in making mini-grids sustainable.

Ensol Tanzania Limited Supplier of solar products, related components and technical support. Also generates and 
distributes reliable power and conducts community awareness campaigns. https://ensol.co.tz/

JUMEME Rural Power 
Supply

Generates and distributes reliable power, conducts community awareness campaigns and PUE 
training, pre-finances and delivers appliances. www.jumeme.com/

Mwenga Hydro Generates and distributes reliable hydropower, conducts community awareness campaigns 
and supports PUE enterprises on site.

PowerCorner Tanzania 
Limited

Offers reliable and sustainable energy services through off-grid mini-grids serving rural 
customers in Tanzania and Zambia. Also pre-finances and delivers appliances, which customers 
pay off in instalments over several months. http://powercorner.com/

Rafiki Power Tanzania 
Limited

Offers reliable and sustainable energy services through off-grid mini-grids serving rural 
customers in Tanzania. Also conducts community awareness campaigns and pre-finances  
and delivers appliances, which customers pay off in instalments over several months.  
www.rafikipower.com/

Simusolar Provides and finances accessible, affordable and energy-efficient systems designed 
for smallholder farmers and fishermen. www.simusolar.com

Sepon Limited Supplier of solar products, related components, PUE appliances and technical support.  
www.sepon.co.tz

Training
Afi Green Equipment  
Co. Ltd

Develops, manufactures and supplies modernised poultry farming equipment.  
www.afigreenequipment.com

Hitech International An engineering group that manufactures and supplies machines and equipment. Also leases 
equipment and machinery to those who are willing and capable of starting and developing small 
and medium-sized industries.

Lionsroyal Group Limited An engineering group that supplies machines and equipment and provides maintenance services.

Polymachines Conducts research and development, produces and sells large and medium-size grain grinding 
equipment and processing machinery. www.poly-machine.com

Vetah Hardware Tools 
and Machines

Supplies a wide range tools and machines from well-known and best-reputed brands across 
the world. www.vetah.net

Non-profits
Energy Change Lab Enables pioneers in and outside the energy sector to design, test and learn about interventions 

that promote PUE. www.energychangelab.org/

Energy 4 Impact Supports businesses that provide energy access and services in off-grid and on-grid communities 
through a wide range of services that are tailored to each enterprise, from micro to small 
enterprises as well as project developers. www.energy4impact.org/

SELCO Foundation Seeks to inspire and implement socially, financially and environmentally inclusive solutions 
by improving access to sustainable energy through a holistic ecosystem approach. https://
selcofoundation.org/

Tanzania Renewable 
Energy Association

Network of renewable energy stakeholders that promote sustainable development of renewable 
energy technologies in Tanzania, training youth at artisan level and providing them with work 
tool sets among other activities. www.tarea-tz.org/

Tanzania Traditional 
Energy Development 
Organisation

Implements sustainable energy projects and promotes the use of sustainable energy for 
productive activities (industrial and agriculture), consumptive activities (households) and 
institutional uses (education, health, water, communities and so on). Also provides energy-
related consultancy services. www.tatedo.org/

TANGSEN — Tanzania 
Gender and Sustainable 
Energy Network

A professional network advocating for women’s empowerment and increased access to modern 
energy technologies and services in Tanzania. www.ngsen.org

https://ensol.co.tz/
http://www.jumeme.com/
http://powercorner.com/
http://www.rafikipower.com/
http://www.simusolar.com
http://www.sepon.co.tz
http://www.afigreenequipment.com
http://www.poly-machine.com
http://www.vetah.net
http://www.energychangelab.org/
http://www.energy4impact.org/
https://selcofoundation.org/
https://selcofoundation.org/
http://www.tarea-tz.org/
http://www.tatedo.org/
http://www.ngsen.org
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Institutions Brief overview and role in PUE

Financing
Equity for Tanzania Ltd A finance company focusing on equipment loans/financial leasing, (with no collateral 

except for the equipment itself) to SMEs and farmers in Tanzania. www.efta.co.tz/

Bank of Africa Part of the Bank of Africa Group, which operates through a network of commercial banks 
in 18 African countries. Has signed a US$12 million credit facility agreement for renewable 
energy and energy efficiency projects in Tanzania. http://tinyurl.com/y2pejjq8

CRDB Bank Provides different financial services and has customised products for SME financing.  
https://crdbbank.co.tz/

National Microfinance 
Bank

A fully-fledged retail and commercial bank offering banking services to individuals, SMEs and 
large corporates. Has specific product for individuals, SMEs and farmers. www.nmbbank.co.tz

Private Agricultural Sector 
Support Trust

Established in 2000 to stimulate investment and growth in commercial agriculture and related 
sectors by providing financial and business development services. http://pass.or.tz/

TIB Development Bank Managing the Renewable Energy Company’s credit line facility under Tanzania—Rural 
Electrification Expansion Project (TREEP) and competitive private sector incentives such  
as the Result-based Finance (RBF) fund for renewable energy projects. www.tib.co.tz/

Village community banks The lending model in rural areas, often suitable for and effective in catalysing local 
developmental initiatives through efficient operation of savings and credit services.

Vision Fund — Tanzania Provides microfinance products and services designed to serve customers’ needs and unlock 
the economic potential for communities with limited means. www.visionfund.org/2260/
where/africa/tanzania/about-us/

Training
Small Industries 
Development Organisation

Established by Act No 28 of 1973 and charged with the broad task of promoting the 
development of small-scale industries in Tanzania. Develops, creates, promotes and sustains 
the indigenous entrepreneurial base by providing training, financing, incubation centres, 
technical assistance and consultancy services.

Twende Social Innovation 
Centre

Identifies local needs, engineers new technology solutions, empowers entrepreneurs,  
offers business support and encourages local innovation. www.twende-tanzania.org/

Vocational Educational 
and Training Authority 
(VETA)

Established by Act of Parliament No 1 of 1994 and charged with the broad tasks of 
coordinating, regulating, financing, promoting and providing vocational education and  
training in Tanzania. Offers various vocational learning skills via a mobile learning app.  
www.veta.go.tz

Don Bosco Vocational 
Training Centre

Offers technical training in carpentry, electrical, mechanics, secretarial, welding together 
with aluminium works and tailoring. Also offers skills development and apprenticeship training. 
http://donboscoysterbay.co.tz/

Information Portals
MSMEs Information Portal A ‘one-stop shop’ for all information related to MSME development, which was established 

by TPSF in collaboration with FSDT. The portal enables entrepreneurs to access important 
tools for business management, sources of finance, know-how on markets, business networks 
and above all, self-training materials for those who would like to start business ventures for 
the first time as well as those already doing business, to acquire more skills and experience. 
The information provided is in Kiswahili and English languages. https://entrepreneurs.or.tz/

BESP Mobile Platform Developed by Tanzania Digital Youth Empowerment Program (TADIYE), the app provides an 
online learning platform that enables entrepreneurs to acquire business management skills, 
funding and enable them to be innovative in optimising opportunities provided by the digital 
economy in wealth maximisation and jobs creation. The information provided is in Kiswahili 
and English languages.

http://www.efta.co.tz/
http://tinyurl.com/y2pejjq8
https://crdbbank.co.tz/
http://www.nmbbank.co.tz
http://pass.or.tz/
http://www.tib.co.tz/
http://www.visionfund.org/2260/where/africa/tanzania/about-us/
http://www.visionfund.org/2260/where/africa/tanzania/about-us/
http://www.twende-tanzania.org/
http://www.veta.go.tz
http://donboscoysterbay.co.tz/
https://entrepreneurs.or.tz/
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